
From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:40 PM EST 
To: Majerus, Kim <kmajerus@amazon.com> 
CC: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Laura Szlavin <lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; Holly Hartell
<hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; Angela Easterwood <aeasterwood@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley (duboiskd@amazon.com)
<duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: AWS -County Discussions Today 

Kim,

 

The County attendees today identified below. My staff listed in the email thread.

 

Thank you again for your time and that of your team. Laura Szlavin will coordinate requests from your team for further information.

Let’s schedule now the next meeting. Angela, can coordinate with your chief of staff.

 

Jack

 

Presenters:

 

County Manager:

            Mark Schwartz  Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us

 

Schools:

Adusumilli, Rajesh (Arlington County Public Schools) <rajesh.adusumilli@apsva.us>;

DES:

Greg Emanuel <Gemanuel@arlingtonva.us>;

           Mike Moon <mmoon@arlingtonva.us>;

Dennis Leach <Dleach@arlingtonva.us>;

CPHD:

           David Cristeal <Dcristeal@arlingtonva.us>;

           Claude Williamson - CPHD (Cwilliamson@arlingtonva.us);

Human Services:

           Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us>;

Reuben Varghese <Rvarghese@arlingtonva.us>;

Economic Development

Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>;

Human Resources

Jason Drake <jdrake@arlingtonva.us>;

Marcy Foster <Mfoste@arlingtonva.us>;

County Board:

Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>;

Permit Arlington Greeters:

Paula Eubank <Peubank@arlingtonva.us>;

Deborah Albert Dalbert@arlingtonva.us

 

 

 

 

 
Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer

Arlington County

Telephone 703 228-3220

www.arlingtonva.us/depts/DTS

 


